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April 14, 2014 

Frank Stec 
Village of Orland Park 
14700 Ravinia Ave. 
Orland Park, IL 60462 

Dear Frank, 

Thank you for your inquiry regarding sodimn hypochlorite (bleach) 
pricing for the 2014 pool season. We are pleased to announce the following price 
to the Village of Orland Park for the 2014 season. 

15% sodimn hypochlorite Mini-Bulk deliveries to Univar's (2) 950 gallon 
tanks at Centennial pool: 

$1.27/gal for the 2014 season. 

We at Univar Mini-Bulk appreciate your support of our service to you and 
your staff. We look forward to providing you with safe and reliable deliveries in 
the 2014 season. If you have any additional questions about our service or any 
other issues, please contact me at 630-404-8462. 

Thank you for your business. 

Respectfully, 

Kevin Komblith 
Sr. Territory Manager 



From: Michael Tracy [mailto:mtracy@mineralmasters.com] 

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 12:01 PM 

To: Frank Stec 

Subject: Re: Pricing on liquid Chlorine 

Frank, I would like to price out Chlorine and other items the district may use. 

Sodium Hypochlorite 15 % @ 1.70 I gallon (Stronger Strength. Less use) 

Sodium Hypochlorite 12.5 % @ 1.30 I gallon 

Hydrochloric Acid 31 % $ 3.00 I gallon 

Sodium Bisulfate 50 Ib bags $ 24.50 ea 

Sodium Bicarb 50 Ib bags $ 26.50 ea 

Calcium Chloride 50 Ib bags $ 18.00 ea 

Clarifier 1 qt bottle $ 11.00 ea 

Thanks 

Mike Tracy 

Mineral Masters 
District Sales Manager 
130 W. Grandlake Blvd 
West Chicago,ll60185 
o -630-293-7727 
F - 630-293-7765 
Cell-630-880-3534 
mtracy@mineralmasters.com 

mailto:mtracy@mineralmasters.com
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"Your Aquatic Specialists" 
~ Chemicals ~ Parts 
~ Equipment ~ Repairs

Price Quote 	 ~ Installations ~ Training 

Job Type Date Monda~, A~ril 14, 2014 Hy~o Bulk 
E-MailRequester Matt Creed MCreed@Orland-Park.IL.US 
Deliver To Company Orland Park Park District Centennial Pool 
Delivery Add Address 14650 Ravinia Ave 15600 West Ave 
CityST ZipCity St Zip Orland Park, IL 60462 Orland Park, IL 60462 
FaxTelephone 708-825-4886 

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: 
Qty. Part No. Description Each New Total 
TBD HYPO Sodium Hypochlorite, bulk per gallon 

- Minimum lOO-gallons per delivery 
$1.57 TBD 

1 FSBLK Bulk Shipping Fee ­ Per Delivery $17.95 $17.95 

Note: Purchase Order, deposit, written authorization and confirmation of Parts Total TBD 
final payment must be received to schedule work and/or process order. 
Weather and receipt of deposit dictates scheduling and completion. 

Bulk Shipping $17.95 

8.5% Tax Exempt 

Grand Total TBD 

Aqua Pure Enterprises, Inc. hereby proposes to furnish the above specifications for the sum of TBD 

Payment is to be made as follows: Net 30 Days 

Purchase Order Number w/Authorized Signature: ___________________ 

• 	 Prices are effective for thirty days from the date on this proposal, if proposal is not accepted within thirty days, Aqua Pure may withdraw the 
proposals, if quantities change pricing is subject to change. 

• 	 Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders. This will become a 
separate charge from this agreed contract. 

• 	 H payment is not received within agreed upon terms, Aqua Pure Enterprises, Inc. will pursue actions nccessiU)' for collection. 
• 	 Special order requests are processed with the information provided by the purchaser, purchaser to verify description and part number for accuracy. 
• 	 All material is guaranteed to be as specified, any orders shipped F.O.B. are an estimate of shipping costs, products retumed will incur a 25% 

restocking fee, special order items and electrical items cannot be returned, and shipping is non-refundable. 

Authorization of Aqua Pure Signature: T01111 T~ ( JT 	 Date 4114/2014 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL: The above prices, specification, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. Aqua Pure 
Enterprises, Inc. is authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. 

Authorization of Customer Signature: 	 Date 

Office 630.n1.1310 1404 Joliet Rd, Ste. A E-Mail apei@aquapure-IL.com 

Fax 630.n1.1301 Romeoville, IL 60446 Website www.aauapure-IL.com 
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